Guidelines for SDGs for regional Revitalization

Registration and Certification Systems for Local Government

(temporary translation)

[First Edition]

October 2020

Regional Revitalization SDGs Finance Research and Study Group

(Office: Cabinet Office Government of Japan Office For Promotion of Overcoming Population Decline and Vitalizing Local Economy in Japan)

Introduction

On March 25, 2019, the Regional Revitalization SDGs/ESG Finance Research and Study Group presented a report entitled "Fundamental Approach to Promoting SDGs Finance for Regional Revitalization"¹. This report calls for the formation of an "autonomous virtuous circle" in which diverse local stakeholders work together to generate cash flows and reinvest the revenues generated in the region to solve local issues.

The Regional Revitalization SDGs Finance Research and Study Group, which was established in 2019, prepared a report entitled "Toward the Creation of an Autonomous Virtuous Circle through Public-Private Partnerships for Regional Revitalization SDGs Finance,"² and the roll-out of a registration and certification systems and the establishment of a framework for the evaluation of business initiatives by various stakeholders are now in full swing.

Regarding the Formulation of the Guidelines

Experts and practitioners discussed the content of the Guidelines in relation to the Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration and Certification System, using the following three points as the basic concepts.

<1> Give consideration to consistency with the SDGs registration and other systems already being implemented in a number of local governments;

<2> Take into account the situation of local governments that are considering the implementation of registration/certification systems or have yet to do so.

<3> Design the systems to accelerate regional revitalization SDGs-related initiatives by local businesses and others.

The Guidelines were formulated by the Regional Revitalization SDGs Finance Research and Study Group (Office: Office for Promotion of Regional Revitalization, Cabinet Office) based on these discussions.

Building public-private partnerships through SDGs initiatives is important for the realisation of regional revitalization, and going forward, it is assumed that there will be an increasing need to make the efforts by local businesses that are actively engaged in regional revitalization SDGs more visible. To this end, the Guidelines are presented to support the establishment of the regional revitalization SDGs registration and certification systems at local governments.

The Guidelines will be continuously reviewed based on the opinions of local governments, private organizations, residents, experts, and others in related fields.

¹ https://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/singi/tiiki/kankyo/kaigi/sdgs_kinyu.html

² https://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/singi/tiiki/kankyo/kaigi/sdgs_kinyu2.html

Regional Revitalization SDGs Finance Research and Study Group (in alphabetical order, with honorifics omitted)

(List of committee members)

MURAKAMI Shuzo (Chair)

President, Institute for Building Environment and Energy Conservation President, Real Estate Sustainability & Energy-Efficiency Diffusion

TAKEGAHARA Keisuke (Deputy Chair)

Executive Officer and Deputy Chief Research Officer of Economic & Industrial Research Department, Chief Manager of Sustainability Management Office, Corporate Planning & Coordination Department, Development Bank of Japan Inc.

UEDA Yukari

Director, SDGs Promotion Office, Planning and Coordination Bureau, City of Kitakyushu

KANAI Tsukasa

Executive Manager and Chief Sustainability Officer, Corporate Planning Department, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank, Limited

KANIE Norichika

Professor, Graduate School of Media and Governance, Keio University

SHINOZAKI Kenichi

General Manager, Collaboration Planning Promotion Department, Dai-ichi Kangyo Credit Cooperative

SHIBUYA Hiroyuki

General Manager, Strategic Planning Department, The Tama Shinkin Bank

SUZUKI Keiichi

General Manager, Regional Business Planning & Promotion Department, The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd.

HAYASHI Hiroyuki

Executive Director for Industrial Policy, Nagano Prefectural Government

MIYAKE Kazuhiko

Executive Officer, Director of Planning and Public Relations Department, The Ehime Bank, Ltd.

(Observers)

Financial Services Agency Ministry of Foreign Affairs Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry The Small and Medium Enterprise Agency Kanto Bureau of Economy, Trade and Industry Ministry of the Environment

Contents

- 1. Aim of the Guidelines
- 2. Basic Concept of the Guidelines
- 3. Structure of the Guidelines
- 4. Definitions of Major Terms Used in the Guidelines

Chapter 2 Current Status of the Regional Revitalization SDGs · · · · · · · 8

- 1. Adoption of SDGs and Domestic Efforts
- 2. Promotion of the Regional Revitalization SDGs

3. Toward the Formation of an Autonomous Virtuous Circle Through Regional Revitalization SDGs Finance

Chapter	3	Ef	for	ts	f	or		SD	G	s	R	eg	gis	tra	ati	ior	l	ar	nd	C	Cer	tif	fic	at	io	n	S	ys	ste	m	s	by	7	Lo	cal
Governm	ent	ts•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•]	L0

- 1. Current Status of SDGs Registration and Certification Systems at Local governments
- 2. Significance of Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration and Certification Systems
- 3. Whole Image of Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration and Certification Systems

Chapter 4 Building of Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration and Certification

- 1. Basic Concept of Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration and Certification Systems
- 2. Procedure for System Building

- 1. Regional Revitalization SDGs Statement System
- 2. Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration System
- 3. Regional Revitalization SDGs Certification System

Chapter 1 Introduction

1. Aim of the Guidelines

The Guidelines have been prepared mainly for local governments that are interested in establishing or have already established systems for the registration and certification of local businesses that actively engage in the SDGs, in order to create an autonomous virtuous circle through Regional Revitalization SDGs Finance. The aim of the Guidelines is to promote the efforts of local governments as registration and certification organizations in establishing regional revitalization SDGs registration and certification systems in order to make the efforts of local businesses and others to achieve the SDGs more visible, by providing an approach to what should be developed. Specifically, the purpose is to further accelerate the efforts of local governments that have not made sufficient progress on the SDGs, or are considering the implementation of such efforts, by clearly stating the significance of establishing regional revitalization SDGs registration and certification systems, the purpose and outline of the systems, and the benefits from such efforts.

2. Basic Concept of the Guidelines

The Guidelines are a support tool for local governments to build their own systems according to local conditions and other factors, and their use is not mandatory. Further, the Guidelines provide also an approach for local governments that have already established their own registration and certification systems to further promote and expand their efforts.

The Guidelines present three system models: Statement, Registration, and Certification. Local governments are expected to build their own systems based on these models, taking into account local characteristics.

3. Structure of the Guidelines

The Guidelines are organised as follows. Chapter 2 provides an overview of the regional revitalization SDGs and their current status, Chapter 3 outlines the regional revitalization SDGs registration and certification systems, Chapter 4 describes what is expected of the regional revitalization SDGs registration and certification systems and the specific measures to be taken, and lastly, Chapter 5 describes the establishment of the systems for Statement, Registration, and Certification.

4. Definitions of Major Terms Used in the Guidelines

<1> Regional revitalization SDGs registration and certification systems

This refers to the systems under consideration in the Guidelines. It is a general term for the following three system models.

- Regional revitalization SDGs statement system
- Regional revitalization SDGs registration system
- Regional revitalization SDGs certification system

<2> Registration and certification organization

An organization that operates registration and certification systems (assumed to be a local public entity)

<3> Statement system operation organization

An organization that operates a statement system (assumed to be a local public entity)

<4> Registration system operation organization

An organization that operates a registration system (assumed to be a local public entity)

<5> Certification organization

An organization that operates a certification system (assumed to be a local public entity).

<6> Statement-filing organization

An organization that has submitted an application and filed a statement of intent in the statement system (assumed to be a local business, etc.)

<7> Registered organization

An organization that has made an application to the registration system and has been registered (assumed to be a local business, etc.)

<8> Certified organization

An organization that has made an application to the certification system and has been certified (assumed to be a local business, etc.)

Chapter 2 Current Status of the Regional Revitalization SDGs

1. Adoption of SDGs and Domestic Efforts

Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) are the core part of "Transforming our World: The 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development" adopted at the United Nations Headquarters in 2015. They consist of 17 goals and 169 targets. All countries, whether developed or developing, are required to promote sustainable development as an integrated effort to achieve the SDGs from the three perspectives of the global economy, society and the environment.

In Japan, the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) Promotion Headquarters³ (headed by the Prime Minister) was established within the government for the purpose of promoting close cooperation among relevant administrative agencies for the comprehensive and efficient implementation of the SDGs, and the SDGs Implementation Guiding Principles⁴ and the SDGs Action Plan (hereafter, the "Action Plan")⁵ were decreed.

The Action Plan sets forth an "SDGs model" for Japan based on the following three pillars: "Promotion of Society 5.0 that corresponds to the SDGs," "Regional Revitalization driven by the SDGs," and "Empowerment of the next generation and women." Efforts to achieve the SDGs will contribute to the resolution of various issues facing Japan's regions and promote sustainable development, in other words, regional revitalization.

2. Promotion of the Regional Revitalization SDGs

The "Comprehensive Revitalization Strategies for Cities, People, and Careers (2018 Revised Edition)"⁶ (approved by the Cabinet on December 21, 2018), which outlines medium-term policy goals and specific measures for regional revitalization, states that it is important to work on sustainable community development with a medium- to long-term perspective in order to further deepen regional revitalization in the future. Therefore, it was decided to promote efforts to achieve the SDGs by the deadline of 2030, mainstreaming the SDGs and reflecting elements such as the integrated improvement of the economy, society, and the environment to the maximum extent possible.

Since FY 2018, the Cabinet Office has been selecting cities that propose outstanding SDGs initiatives through local governments as "SDG Future Cities", and by supporting 93 cities thusly selected by FY 2020, the Cabinet Office aims to establish and disseminate best practices. Further, through the Public-Private Partnership Platform⁷ for Regional Revitalization SDGs, the government is promoting measures to strengthen partnerships among a wide range of stakeholders who are actively working on the SDGs with the aim to stimulate activities to overcome regional challenges

³ http://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/singi/sdgs/

⁴ https://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/gaiko/oda/sdgs/effort/index.html

⁵ https://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/gaiko/oda/sdgs/effort/index.html

⁶ https://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/singi/sousei/meeting/index.html#an1

⁷ https://future-city.go.jp/platform/

that are driven by the SDGs through the collaboration of various regional stakeholders.

The second phase of the "Comprehensive Strategy for Community, People, and Work Revitalization" (approved by the Cabinet on December 20, 2019),⁸ which summarizes medium-term policy goals and specific measures for regional revitalization, posits the importance of promoting regional revitalization driven by the SDGs, and states that "registration and certification systems for local businesses that are operated by local governments in order to promote the recirculation and reinvestment of funds in the region" will be rolled out.

3. Toward the Formation of an Autonomous Virtuous Circle Through Regional Revitalization SDGs Finance

In promoting regional revitalization SDGs, it is important to "create an autonomous virtuous circle through regional revitalization SDGs finance" by reinvesting in each region the revenues generated by efforts to overcome regional challenges. By taking the lead in making local businesses that are actively working on the regional revitalization SDGs more visible and supporting their efforts in cooperation with regional financial institutions and various stakeholders, local governments can promote further efforts and accelerate the creation of an autonomous virtuous circle for the region. Moreover, the establishment of registration and certification systems is expected to expand the base of local businesses that will be involved in the regional revitalization SDGs and promote efforts to overcome regional challenges.



⁸ https://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/singi/sousei/meeting/index.html#an1

Chapter 3 Efforts for SDGs Registration and Certification Systems by Local Governments

1. Current Status of SDGs Registration and Certification Systems at Local Governments

A number of local governments have already established systems to register and certify local businesses engaged in the regional revitalization SDGs to make such local businesses more visible and thereby help promote collaboration between local governments and various stakeholders such as regional economic organizations, financial institutions and universities, and the incorporation of the SDGs in corporate management plans.

The Guidelines are intended to serve as a support tool for the establishment of systems to further develop and disseminate the registration and certification systems, using as reference these leading efforts.

2. Significance of Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration and Certification Systems

The regional revitalization SDGs registration and certification systems are expected to lead to the formation of an autonomous virtuous circle through the recirculation and reinvestment of funds in the region with the involvement of various stakeholders.



Below are examples of the effects expected from the involvement of stakeholders in these systems.

Local businesses

- By having registration and certification organizations evaluate the SDGs-related efforts of businesses and make them more visible, the level of their contribution to regional revitalization through the SDGs can be made known concretely and broadly.
- This is expected to increase the recognition of companies both within and outside the region, expand opportunities for financing from financial institutions, expand opportunities for collaboration with local governments and private organizations (e.g., business matching), and expand opportunities for the recruitment of human resources.
- Potential benefits include broader business opportunities through more effective PR, scoring higher points for bidding (for government projects, etc.), networking opportunities with other organizations, and support from local governments and industry associations to build the skills needed for business expansion.

Regional financial institutions

- The efforts of companies engaged in highly sustainable businesses that contribute to the achievement of the regional revitalization SDGs for economic, social, environmental and other aspects of regional revitalization will be evaluated and made more visible by registration and certification organizations, which may spur greater corporate support and the identification of potential candidates for investments and financing.
- The collection of more comprehensive corporate information consisting of financial and nonfinancial information as well as complementary information is expected to provide opportunities to reach out to better-qualified candidates for investment and financing.

Local governments

- Evaluating and making more visible the efforts of local businesses is expected to play an important role in promoting the regional revitalization SDGs.
- An autonomous virtuous circle is expected to be created through cooperation among various stakeholders aiming for the revitalization of SDGs initiatives and the recirculation of funds through more opportunities for investment and financing in the region.
- This could include tax revenue increases arising from the stimulation of the local economy as well as the creation of new employment opportunities as the efforts of local businesses and others are evaluated and made more visible.

3. Whole Image of Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration and Certification Systems

In building the systems, it is advisable to refer to the three system models of "statement", "registration" and "certification" shown below and adapt them according to the regional characteristics and system objectives (refer to Chapter 4). Further, when considering the merits of registration and certification under each system, coordination with the various stakeholders, including regional financial institutions, is required.

Three system models for building the systems

Common aim of the systems: To create an autonomous virtuous circle by making the local businesses contributing to the regional revitalization SDGs more visible

	Statement	Registration	Certification
Outline	A local business, etc., makes a statement of its intent to work on regional revitalization SDGs.	[⊥] The local business, etc., announces, assesses, and registers its work toward regional revitalization SDGs.	A third party evaluates and certifies the work of the local business, etc., toward regional revitalization SDGs.
Aim	Encouragement of local business, etc., that is working toward regional revitalization SDGs, or planning to	Encouragement of local business, etc., that is working toward regional revitalization SDGs	Expansion of opportunities of support from financial institutions, etc., for local businesses working toward regional revitalization SDGs
Requirements for entity to	The entity must clearly state th SDGs in relation to the 17 goals	e intention and policy for workin of the SDGs.	g on the regional revitalization
be certified (local business, etc.)		The entity must describe the go the 169 targets of the SDGs.	oals and action plans related to
5usiiiess, etc./		•	The entity must have in place the capabilities and systems to promote efforts toward the

goals, and a third party must be able to verify this.

Examples of meri	Statemen	t Registration
Support from	More substantial management advice	
financial institutions	Greater investment and lending	\bigcirc
Institutions	Provision of incentives (low interest rate loans, etc.)	\odot
Support from local	Raising of awareness of businesses and 🛛 🥥 initiatives	
governments	Deepening of SDGs related knowledge	Ø Ø
	Preferential treatment at events sponsored by local governments	Ø Ø
	Stronger business matching	Ø Ø
	Preferential treatment for public procurement	Ø Ø
	Preferential treatment for subsidies	Ø Ø
Business operation of local businesses,	Stronger transmission of social values (brands, etc.) of businesses and initiatives to customers, business partners, and society	0
etc.	Raising of employee awareness of SDGs	Ø Ø
	Clarification of shared awareness of business direction and social values	Ø Ø
	Improvement of the operational accuracy of businesses and initiatives through goal setting and organizational structure clarification	0

Examples of benefits to local businesses and others who have been registered, certified, etc.

Chapter 4 Building of Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration and Certification Systems

1. Basic Concept of Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration and Certification Systems

The Regional Revitalization SDGs Finance Research and Study Group discussed achieving the following objectives through the registration and certification systems for local businesses that are working or plan to work on the SDGs.

- Increase awareness of the regional revitalization SDGs across Japan and promote their dissemination to local businesses and others not well informed about the SDGs.
- Make the activities of local businesses working on the regional revitalization SDGs more visible.

The Research and Study Group also pointed out that it is important to promote efforts to revitalise the local economy through cooperation among the various stakeholders, such as local governments, local businesses, and regional financial institutions. In building and operating the systems, the local governments that serve as the registration and certification organizations need to actively engage in dialogue (consultation, support, etc.) with local stakeholders.

The systems are expected to be built based on the following basic concepts.

<1> Promotion of regional revitalization SDGs by making more visible the efforts of local businesses for the SDGs

- Through the establishment of systems for registration and certification, make financial and non-financial information of local businesses that promote SDGs initiatives and contribute to the achievement of regional revitalization SDGs more visible.
- Build the foundation for an autonomous virtuous circle through the regional revitalization SDGs by raising awareness of the SDGs in the region and expanding investments and loans to local businesses.

<2> A broad-scope institutional framework for all regions

Considering the fact that regions differ in their approaches to the SDGs and the directions of their efforts, the system to be built should be a multiple-step system that is comprised of a statement system that allows local businesses to state their intent to work on the SDGs, a registration system that allows local businesses to register the content of the SDGs-related efforts that they envision and, once their efforts have progressed to a certain extent, formulate qualitative and quantitative targets and action plans, and finally, a certification system for the third-party evaluation of SDGs-related efforts.

<3> Flexibility allowing design of a unique system and consideration of consistency with existing systems

- The Guidelines present the basic framework of the registration and certification systems, points that need to be considered when building the systems, and the preparatory process for system building, among other basic matters and concepts. When actually designing the systems, local governments are expected to develop their own systems according to the implementation status of their SDGs-related initiatives and regional characteristics.
- In considering the creation of the systems, it is necessary to minimize the human and economic cost of operation and the administrative burden on the local businesses to be registered and certified.
- It is necessary to take into consideration consistency with the existing systems of other local governments that have already established registration and certification systems.

The following sections present the basic components of the systems and examples of the preparatory steps required to build the systems, for use as reference by local governments that are considering building their own regional revitalization SDGs registration and certification systems according to the status of SDGs efforts in the region and other factors.

As mentioned above, the Guidelines have been established as a support tool for the establishment of regional revitalization SDGs registration and certification systems. Going forward, it is expected that unique regional revitalization SDGs registration and certification systems will be established based on the Guidelines and regional characteristics.

2. Procedure for System Building

The following steps are envisioned for the establishment of such systems.

Step 1: Determination of the main directions for system building

Determine the main directions for system building according to the characteristics of the region and the purpose of the systems, using the three system models of "statement", "registration" and "certification" as reference.

Step 2: Determination of the operation structure of the systems

Determine the operation structure of the systems—whether on a standalone basis by a local public entity, or on a collaborative basis with other organizations.

Step 3: System design

Determine the specific processes for the operation of the systems and make preparations for the launch of operation.

Step 1: Determination of the main directions for system building

In building the systems, it is advisable to refer to the three system models of "statement", "registration" and "certification" shown below and adapt them according to the regional conditions and system objectives.

Three system models for building the systems

Common aim of the systems: To create an autonomous virtuous circle by making the local businesses contributing to the regional revitalization SDGs more visible

	Statement	Registration	Certification
Outline	A local business, etc., makes a statement of its intent to work on regional revitalization SDGs.	The local business, etc., announces, assesses, and registers its work toward regional revitalization SDGs.	A third party evaluates and certifies the work of the local business, etc., toward regional revitalization SDGs.
Aim	Encouragement of local business, etc., that is working toward regional revitalization SDGs, or planning to	Encouragement of local business, etc., that is working toward regional revitalization SDGs	Expansion of opportunities of support from financial institutions, etc., for local businesses working toward regional revitalization SDGs
Requirements for entity to	The entity must clearly state th SDGs in relation to the 17 goals	e intention and policy for workin s of the SDGs.	g on the regional revitalization
be certified (local business, etc.)		The entity must describe the go the 169 targets of the SDGs.	oals and action plans related to
54511655, 610.7			The entity must have in place the capabilities and systems to promote efforts toward the goals, and a third party must be able to verify this.

The following characteristics and eligibility conditions are envisioned for each system.

Regional revitalization SDGs statement system

Characteristic: A highly flexible system that allows local businesses to participate with relative ease Eligibility: Local businesses that are involved or intend to be involved in SDGs-related activities

Regional revitalization SDGs registration system

Characteristic: A system that requires a certain level of verification of the efforts of local businesses seeking registration

Eligibility: Local businesses that have already made progress on the SDGs or are motivated to more proactively work on SDG-related efforts

Regional revitalization SDGs certification system

Characteristic: A system that requires a certain degree of rigor in the assessment and renewal of certification of local businesses, etc., and that is capable of objective evaluation

Eligibility: Local businesses that have already made progress on the SDGs and have produced a certain amount of results, or are motivated to actively pursue results

Moreover, local governments should design the systems in accordance with the status of SDGs initiatives in the region and the needs of local businesses, possibly following one of the patterns below in building the system.

<1> Build a system by selecting one from "statement", "registration", and "certification"

<2> Build a multiple-step system by selecting two or more steps from "statement," "registration," and "certification."

If a multiple-step system as described in <2> above is to be built, it is assumed that the system will be used in accordance with the level of efforts of local businesses and other factors, with local businesses that are going to start SDGs-related efforts utilizing the "statement" system, and those that are already working on the SDGs seeking to acquire "certification".

Step 2: Determination of the operation structure of the system

The next step is to determine the operation structure of the system.

The operating entity of the registration and certification systems is assumed to be a local public entity, and the following patterns can be considered for the operating structure.

<1> Operation of the systems on a standalone basis by the local public entity

<2> Operation of the systems on a collaborative basis between the local public entity and private organizations, etc.

<3> Operation of the systems on a collaborative basis between multiple local governments



The applicant organizations (i.e., organizations that wish to be registered or certified) are expected to include a wide variety of organizations such as local businesses, regional financial institutions and listed companies (including local branches and offices).

In establishing the systems, it is desirable for local governments to hold discussions in advance with stakeholders such as regional financial institutions to consider the design of specific benefits for the local businesses to be registered and certified.

Some of the operations of the registration and certification systems may be carried out in cooperation with private organizations. In such case, it is necessary for the private organizations to meet the requirements listed in the table below.

Example of requirements for organizations in the case of collaboration with private organizations to operate the systems

Procedural requirements for private

ganizations on gaged by local governments

	uirements to be n ernments	net by private organizations engaged by local	organizations engaged by local governments (examples)
Competencies organization	Integrity	Act in good faith at all times and do not participate in the creation or disclosure of false or misleading information.	Confirm and declare that you meet each
tencie zation	Fairness	Adhere to fairness without prejudice and without giving in to undue influence from stakeholders or others.	requirement.
s as an	Expertise	Have an understanding of the region and expert experience and knowledge of certification systems, etc.	Describe past activities related to the area or certification.
-	Organization ability	Have adequate resources and appropriate capacity for conducting assessments.	Describe the organizational structure, debt/financial status, etc., for operating the certification process.
Impor certifi	Confidentiality	Do not leak information acquired in business to others and use it for your benefit or that of a third party.	Confirm and declare that you meet each
Important points for certification process	Information disclosure	Clearly specify the purpose of certification, the evaluation content and the evaluation criteria, and indicate where the results and other information can be obtained.	requirement
	Communication with applicants	Maintain a process for dealing with appeals and complaints from applicants regarding evaluation results and other matters.	Present a documented process for responding to appeals and complaints.
perat	Retention of records	Maintain policies and processes for the period and method of retention of certification related records.	Present a documented process for the retention of records.
operating the	Awareness- raising activities	Actively carry out activities such as seminars and symposiums to broaden the scope of regional revitalization SDGs initiatives.	Present an action plan to broaden the scope of regional revitalization SDGs initiatives.

Requirements to be met by private organizations and aged by local

Step 3: System design

After determining the main directions for system building in Step 1 and the operation structure of the system in Step 2, design the system. When designing the system, it is recommended to consult with various stakeholders such as regional financial institutions. In addition, the development and official announcement of the outline and form of operation of the system are required.

For details on system design, refer to Chapter 5 and proceed according to the main directions for system building. Further, with regard to the verification and evaluation of action plans and targets, the evaluation standards are expected to be set independently according to the actual situation of the region, for example by referring to the "Items for Evaluating the Progress of Regional Revitalization SDGs Initiatives".9

⁹ https://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/singi/tiiki/kankyo/kaigi/sdgs kinyu2.html

Chapter 5 Points of Consideration for System Design for "Statement", "Registration" and "Certification"

1. Regional Revitalization SDGs Statement System	٠	٠	٠	•	•	٠	• 23	1
--	---	---	---	---	---	---	------	---

2. Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration System • • • • • • 24

3. Regional Revitalization SDGs Certification System • • • • • • •	28
--	----

1. Regional Revitalization SDGs Statement System

1. Statement process

The statement system operation organization is required to review, determine and make public the statement process based on the following.

(1) Items to be checked for statements

The items to be checked and the procedures to be followed with regard to statements should be specified and announced in advance.

(2) Display of statement

The rules to be followed by the statement-filing organization when displaying to the public that it has made a statement and the rules governing the use of said display should be established.

Examples: Announcement on website, issue of statement printouts, use of logo marks

2. Statement requirements

The statement system operation organization is required to review, determine and make public the details of the statement system, including the following.

(1) Requirements to be met by the statement-filing organization

The requirements (conditions such as corporate character and location) to be met to become a statement-filing organization should be established.

Example: Requirement that the location and the area of activity of the statement-filing organization be within the administrative area of the statement system operation organization

(2) Declaration of intent and policies of the statement-filing organization

The requirements for the declaration of intent and policies regarding the SDGs-related efforts of the statement-filing organization should be established.

Example: Signing of statement system application forms and the like by a representative of the statement-filing organization

The statement-filing organization should contribute to the regional revitalization SDGs within the scope of the activities it has set.

• The statement-filing organization should select the most applicable goal or goals from the 17 goals of the SDGs.

Example of regional revitalization SDGs statement system

(Reference case) Maniwa SDGs Partner System

Maniwa City, Okayama Prefecture, which was selected as an SDGs Future City in FY 2018, established the "Maniwa SDGs Partner" system to build a partner system to further promote SDGs initiatives in Maniwa City in collaboration with Maniwa City Hall and other parties in Maniwa City.

	年	月	日や				
÷							
				企業・団	格 🗸		
				代 表 者	名		ED.↔
÷							
	真庭市長	様⊷					
ų,							
				言己↩			
÷							
下詞	己内容に☑を	入れてく	ださい。				
	本制度の規	定に従う、	<u>ب</u> ه ځ <u>-</u>				
	別添の真庭	SDGs	ペートナー	宣言書について	て、記載内容に	相違なく、真	庭市ホーム
~	ページ上で公	開される、	とに同意	すること。+			
	法令等に違	反していな	れいこと。	ų.			
	市に納付す	べき税を済	*納してい	ないこと。。			
	暴力団又は	暴力団の棒	構成員でな	いこと。			
	相互リンク	を希望する	5 (希望す	る場合 URL:)
	登録書の発	行を希望で	もる。(当	登録書は登録し	たことを示す書	「類であり、権	利義務等を
Î	正明する書類	には該当し	/ません)	La Carte			
4							
添作	寸書類↔						
	真庭SDG	sパートt	・一宣言書	: 別紙+			
	「会社のロ	≓ا ځ ز⊏	会社の外観	や社員の集合3	写真等」を電子	媒体で別途総	合政策課あ
	てにメール	してくだる	きい (SDG:	の普及啓発で(使用させていた	だく場合があ	ります。)。 ↓
その	D他↩						
	() +
	※これまで	に関わりの)あった市	の部署名や、真	庭市との関わ	りなどをご記入	ください。+



Example of regional revitalization SDGs statement system

(Reference case) Shizuoka City SDGs Statement

Shizuoka City in Shizuoka Prefecture, which was selected as an SDGs Future City in FY 2018, established the "Shizuoka SDGs Statement" system with the objectives of promoting SDGs activities by businesses and organizations in the city, discovering and spreading best practices, measuring the status of SDGs efforts by businesses and organizations in the city, and communicating this information both domestically and internationally.

	おったい	佐徳可能かまた。		宣書 たのとおり取り組む 記載例
	私たらは、	が成可能なより	シマリに同時 て、8	(宣言日・変更日) 令和 2年8月 1日
		事業所・団体と	しての2030年の(ま	たは中長期的な)あるべき姿
企業の	経済的価値の	追求と社会的課題	題解決の両立を図り	、持続可能な地域社会の発展に寄与する。
<u> </u>		事業所	・団体としてのね	らい、特徴的な活動
	き域貢献の− を行っている		ている夏祭りで、地	域住民の方と協力し、清掃活動と海洋ごみ削減
~/ E // C		0	各目標に関連する	5取組内容
ゴール		これまでの取	組	2020年12月31日までの取組目標
O	管理職におけ	る女性の積極的登り	Ð	女性管理職1名増(3人⇒4人)
0	製造工程にお	けるCO2の削減		当年度比 2.96削減(1,000 t ⇒980 t)
ð	社員へのマイ	ポトル携行の推奨		マイボトル用給水機2台設置
その他	各部門の長か	らなるSDGs推	進組織の設置	全社的なSDGsの推進を図るため、毎月1回会議 を開催
2 取組の 3 目標は	3~5つの目標(ない目標につい なるべく定量的)	に関する取相を記載して ては、行ごと削除してく こ記載してください。 なものは「その他」に記	ださい。	
		〇×株式会社		
争果历	• 団体名称		る場合はその事業所	の数 5事業所)
3	業 種	3. 製造業		
		職名		代表取締役社長
代表者	職・氏名	氏名		静岡 太郎
ந	在地	〒420-8602 静岡市葵区追引	≒町1-2-3 静岡ビノ	₽SF
		所属		経営企画課
		氏名		駿河 花子
担	当者	電話番号		054-999-0000
		FAX番号		054-999-0001
E	メール		keieikika	ku@shizuoka0000.co.jp
<u> </u>	R L			www.shizuoka0000.co.jp
	のリンク可さ	ŝ	(III)	· 否
従業員	(構成員) 数	的 为性	人 女性	<u>80</u> 人 計 <u>180</u> 人
				密接な関係を有するものでない場合は、以下
	関係者でな との誓約			記入してください。 1等と密接な関係を <u>有するものではない</u> ことを
		L		

上記項目のうち、「担当者」以外の項目は原則として公開します。

2. Regional Revitalization SDGs Registration System

1. Registration process

The registration system operation organization is required to review, determine and make public the registration process based on the following.

(1) Verification of registration details

<1> The verification items and evaluation criteria should be set and the registration procedure should be established, and this information should be made public in advance.

<2> The application contents should be verified by persons with sufficient knowledge about the regional revitalization SDGs (the 17 goals and 169 targets of the SDGs, regional issues, and so on).

(2) Display of registration

The rules to be followed by the registered organization when displaying to the public that it has been registered and the rules governing the use of said display should be established.

Examples: Announcement on website, issue of registration certificate printouts, use of logo marks

(3) Renewal

<1>A registration expiration date should be set and a renewal procedure should be established.

<2> At the time of renewal, the status of progress of the action plans should be checked. Further, other requirements for renewal should be set as needed.

(4) Changes and withdrawal of registration

- <1> The procedure for dealing with changes in the attributes of a registered organization (organization name and representative, organization structure, contact information, etc.) should be established.
- <2> The procedure for withdrawal of registration by a registered organization should be established.

(5) Cancellation and re-registration

<1> The procedure for cancellation of registration(*) when an organization no longer meets the registration criteria should be established.

- * Examples of events that warrant cancellation
 - When an applicant is found to have deliberately falsified or cheated on the application at the time of registration or renewal

• When there has been a violation of the rules of the registration system or the credibility of the registered organization is significantly damaged

• When the registered organization that achieved registration is dissolved or suspends its operations

· When the registered organization is found to be related to antisocial forces

<2> The procedure and requirements for the renewal of registration after it has been revoked (re-registration) should be established.

2. Registration requirements

The registration system operation organization is required to review, determine and make public the details of the registration system, including the following.

(1) Requirements to be met by the organization seeking registration

The requirements (conditions such as corporate character and location) to be met to become a registered organization should be established.

Example: Requirement that the location and the area of activity of the organization seeking registration be within the administrative area of the registration system operation organization

(2) Declaration of intent and principles of the organization seeking registration

The requirements regarding the declaration of intent and principles regarding the SDGs-related efforts of the organization seeking registration should be established.

Example: Signing of registration system application forms and the like by a representative of the organization seeking registration

(3) Setting of action plans

The action plans to be set by the organization seeking registration should contribute to the regional revitalization SDGs.

• They should clearly indicate the relationship between the efforts of the organization and the 17 goals of the SDGs.

• They should clearly indicate the relationship between the efforts of the organization and the 169 targets of the SDGs.

Example of regional revitalization SDGs registration system

(Reference case) Nagano Prefecture SDGs Promotion Company Registration System

In Nagano Prefecture, which was selected as an SDGs Future City in FY 2018, the Nagano Prefecture SDGs Promotion Company Registration System has been established with the aim of promoting awareness of the relevance of the SDGs to the corporate activities of companies in the prefecture, and by promoting concrete measures to achieve the SDGs, to increase their corporate value and competitiveness, as well as to promote the spread of the SDGs among companies in the prefecture.



重点的な影響なび得様の進行状況については、新規問題料は記入不要です。 重点的な影響なび得様の進行状況については、年1回以上進時間接を行い、状況を記載してください

h¢.	8 24)	SDGs達成	に向	けた具体的な取組(要件	2))								124	机方法
	# 34 15	チェック項目	8# 644	具体的な取組 (あなどの数単数があれば、記載例) 使せて取用してください。)				100a (5 6	13-A	1.					
I		【意知の葉点】 ・性別、年齢、陳がい、同時、出身などによる差別を防ぐ教育体制や相談体制を整備 し、更刻がないことを確認している。	**	·葉川、教育、昇高・全川、福利恵となどあらから着州 条件で、炭別にないな利任機製に、総営いつびが優価的 に関与している(材格の実施、総計窓口の計量)	1	-		ti i	11		122				10.1
		【ハラスメント禁止】 ・セラハラ、マタハラ、パワハラ等のハラスメントを防ぐ、ルール・教育・相談体制 を驚嘆している		・ハラスバンキを禁止する皆を就産発明に執起している。 即都の実施、検知室口を設置している。 「都希いたいきアドバンスだいパニー菜菜を取得消	100	. 38.8	Ltz	い場合	『チェッ にチェッ 記載して	24.	. 40				
	3	「労働時間」 ・通貨な長時間労働の防止に取り継んでいる	**	・労働基準法等の次三内容を経営者を含めた利している。 各時間等機会を定めための労働を当時の改善、時間常確、手様の優差の方法がなどの労働を当れための労働を引きたのである。 間を行っている。	T	Π		1	1 4.5	1	Π	Т	Π	Π	Τ
	•	【小菜人労働者】 ・外菜人労働者に対する差別、人権機断がないことを確認している	**	・作業人団最実営制度目和実営生等の作業人営働者 への確認なら高や労働増増の管備を行っている (実法会、農児交換会の開催など)			••		4.7		18.2 18.3				
		【労働学会業生】 ・作業中の事故等を防ぐため、安全で新生的な労働課題の整備に取り組んでいる	**	・社員和行行所審査会論主調整品の実施、社内ホームページ等主法院、工営和単規にないる。 ・会会集工業品企業公共制度設定(厚生所要者)を取 時にている。	- #	取録し 本とし されて	TIN	る項目	101171			5712 1#7		nan	HL2 3
	•	【メンタルヘルス】 ・労働者のメンタルヘルスを良利に維持できるように対策に取り組んでいる	**	・シックルヘルスに関する方針と評価を変更している ・メックルヘルスに関する職場の理解を発達するための 料価を変更している ・(予定)メンクルヘルスに対応した体験情報等を整備 する	T	1				1		T	Π		Τ
Ì		【ダイパーシティ編集】 ・多様な人材(女性、外洗人、弾がい者、高齢者等)が、十分に活躍できる環境の復 曲に取り組んでいる	**	・多様な人材が活躍できる社内チャレンジ制度を設けて 516 ・「予定】多様な人材の活躍状況別や小広報話帯で構 機的に発信する。	•		-2項	III O	内容に長						
ĺ		《人財業成】 ・適切な販力開発、教育訓練の機会を従業員に提供している		·職務や後期に式にか算像体系を整備し実施している (生任祭師、軍糧監督者祭師 他)					abyr.	8					
1		【公正な時書】 ・夏用形態に開わらず、同一芳素同一賞食等の原則に沿って対応している	**	・【学会】パートネイム労働工、労働党和活用の改文内 市を開始し、同一労働日一賞由号の原則に行った保 和の費者:対応予行う 着数、特には「アバロンスカンパに一副型を数得具	. 4		1.9 M	072	記載いた のものに	267	cu.				
		【健康経営】 ・使業員への健康政策による生産性の向上等に取り組んでいる	*+655	3(重重重支援目の第1回、第3条目の第三条目の第三条目の第三条目の目の目の第三条目の第三条目の第三条目の第三条		-	-48	1 77	ミ してく: キレンジ	21	2115				
1		【決変物】 ・決変物の管理を通信に行い、通信な処理に取り組んでいる	**	高量的の種類、豊など物がも思想し、台場も登場して いる 単調のための計画を発見している(2019年-2024年)		260			今後取り	肥む	*20	¢.0)	55.81	ur in i	HAULT:
		【エネルギー・温室効果ガスの現状把機】 ・自社のエネルギー使用量、温室効果ガス抽出量を把握している	**	・重工本部務、その結果を構まれた重工本計画を発定し 推進している(2011年展定)	14	12.0	取前	に開建	12. 9 z 7 6 38 10	(R.M.	. 8.	#. B	此利用	021	E · 题
	a,	【事工本・濃硬化対策の計算・数結】 ・自社の高室効果が入の経出量を把握し、除出の控制に取り組んでいる	88	・事変ワームなどを利用して重要効果だス様の量を把 個し、根拠の計画を発定している(2019年-2024年)	88 21		UT LI	心理的	u. ve	6751	a. €	ONT	44.4	12000	103
		【有害化学物質】 ・法令者で認知されている有害化学物質を把握し、使用量の抑制及び通信な使用に取 り組んでいる	-	・法令で活動されている考察七学会賞を記録し、年期 のための計画を覚定している(2019年-2024年)	紅井	BLT	てくだ	314	の連勝軍						
		【生物多神性】 ・自己活動が生物多様性や生態系に悪影響を及ぼさないよう配慮している	**	・推測に記述したけ、製品、サービスの資格を通じて生 約多時間後全に記述している (1年15月第1日全日におえを知ら時間への住在上影響 を把握し、自己教養を用に対するための計画を開定する	. 1		10.0		きます。 ついては 道を確保						185.0-
		【3月の世後章】 ・リデュース、リユース、リサイクルに取り組んでいる	**	・工業の資源利用の用点、再利用を有差している ・高洋汚染につながるプラステック製器器加加の対応して、使い増くプラステック製用の用減等を発達し		PRO	- 26	n'6#	-	1	LI	C C E	and 1		

Example of regional revitalization SDGs registration system

(Reference case) Kanagawa SDGs Partner System

In Kanagawa Prefecture, which was selected as an SDGs Future City in FY 2018, companies, NPOs, organizations and universities that implement and publicize SDGs initiatives (hereafter, "companies and organizations") are registered by Kanagawa Prefecture as "Kanagawa SDGs Partners". The "Kanagawa SDGs Partner" system was established with the aim of promoting SDGs-related initiatives in the prefecture by encouraging cooperation between the prefecture and registered companies and organizations, as well as among partners.

記載例

令和〇年〇月〇日

「かながわSDGsパートナー」登録申請書

-		
概要		
	1がな)	(〇〇〇かぶしきがいしゃ)
企業	·団体名	000株式会社
形態		大企業、(中小企業)NPO、大学、団体、その他()
業種		製造、その他
代表	者役職	代表取締役
(ふり	がな)	(000 00)
代表	者氏名	000 00
所在	地(本社)	東京都○○区×××△-△
所在	地(県内)	神奈川県〇〇郡〇〇町××× ムーム
担当	者名	000
電話	番号	* * * - * * * - * * * *
ر	レアドレス	××××@×××
	is事業	
		知名度の向上とブランディングを行うことで、取引先や消費者からの信用度を高
SDG	is事業の目的	ある。
SDG	。東堂(経済・計会	
		慮した、地産地消の社員食堂の設置)
±.a.		■C/こ、紀全紀州の社員長至の設置/ 太陽光発電や無駄ゴミゼロ等、「環境に配慮した、地産地消の社員食堂」を設置
	442 205	し、食育を通じた社員の健康に配慮し、働きやすい職場環境を整備しています。
概要 (140 字以内)		し、夏青を通した社員の健康に配慮し、働きやすい隔壊環境を整備しています。 また、社員だけでなく、地域住民に対しても還元することで「地域に根差したSD
		Gsの取組」を実践しています。
~		地元食材を積極的に利用することで、地域経済循環を促進。昨年度から太陽光
1	経済	発電を導入し、発電した電力を社員食堂で使用し、前年度比で電気料が 5%削
		減した。
		地域住民向けに、毎週金曜日に社員食堂を開放している。また、月1回の職員
2	社会	セミナーや生産者との交流会を実施している。さらに、近隣小学校と連携し、年
		1回工場見学会を実施し、地域貢献に貢献している。
		事業所に太陽光発電設備を設置し、社員食堂で使用している。また、作り残し
3	環境	や食べ残しの不要なゴミを減らすため、食堂利用は事前申込制を採用してい
		る。
	ゴールとの	ゴール3、4、11、12
4	紐づけ	
5	備考	
		新しいビジネスマッチングの場として活用。特に食品加工関係の企業や団体と
~-	トナー活用方法	の交流に期待している。
SDGs事業の公開		URL: http://www.××××
		☑ 他の登録企業・団体等及び県と連携・協力して SDGs の普及促進に取り組
普及	促進への協力	みます
		☑ 県税等の未納はない。
その	(tb	☑ 神奈川県暴力団排除条例第2条第5号で定める暴力団経営支配法人等に
		該当しない。
		☑ その他重大な法令違反がない。
	-	
	資料	☑ 添付あり(ホームページ写、会社案内、企業レポート)

3. Regional Revitalization SDGs Certification System

1. Certification process

The certification organization is required to review, determine and make public the certification process based on the following.

(1) Review of applications

<1> The review items and evaluation criteria should be set based on the review requirements described below, and the review procedure should be made public in advance.

<2> Persons with sufficient knowledge of the regional revitalization SDGs (the 17 goals and 169 targets of the SDGs, regional issues, etc.) should be assigned as reviewers of the application contents.

(2) Display of certification

The rules to be followed by the certified organization when displaying to the public that it has been certified and the rules governing the use of said display should be established.

Examples: Announcement on website, issue of certification printouts, use of logo marks

(3) Report on the status of efforts

To ensure that efforts to achieve the set targets are carried out continuously, the certified organization should be required to issue regular reports on the status of efforts (approximately once a year). The certified organizations should be given support with regard to these reports through preliminary consultations, guidance, and the like.

Example: Request of annual self-assessment report on the status of efforts

(4) Certification deadline, evaluation, and renewal

<1>A certification expiration date should be set and a renewal procedure should be established.

<2> At the time of renewal, the target achievement status should be checked. Additionally, review items and evaluation criteria for renewal should be set as needed, and they should be made public in advance.

* In checking the target achievement status of an organization as part of the evaluation as to whether to renew its certification, not only the organization's target achievement status but also its work approach and background factors (such as changes in the organization's external environment) ought to be considered. Further, if the organization has failed to achieve some of its targets, it should be asked to analyze the factors and propose

improvement measures.



(5) Changes and relinquishment of certification

<1> The procedure for dealing with changes in the attributes of a certified organization (organization name and representative, organization structure, contact information, etc.) should be established.

<2> The procedure for relinquishment of certification by a certified organization should be established.

(6) Cancellation and re-certification

<1> The procedure for cancellation of certification(*) when an organization no longer meets the certification criteria should be established.

- * Examples of events that warrant cancellation
 - When an applicant is found to have deliberately falsified or cheated on the application at the time of certification or renewal
 - When there has been a violation of the rules of the certification system or the credibility of the certified organization is significantly damaged
 - When the certified organization that achieved certification is dissolved or suspends its operations
 - · When the certified organization is found to be related to antisocial forces

<2> The requirements and procedure for the renewal of certification after it has been revoked (re-certification) should be established.

2. Certification requirements (review items and evaluation criteria)

The certification organization is required to review, determine and make public the certification requirements, including items (1) to (4) below. Item (5) can be made a requirement for obtaining certification as necessary.

(1) Requirements to be met by the organization seeking certification

The requirements (conditions such as corporate character and location) to be met to become an applicant organization should be established.

Example: Requirement that the location and the area of activity of the organization seeking to apply for certification be within the administrative area of the certification organization

(2) Capabilities and structure

The following items should be set as requirements regarding the capabilities and structure of the applicant organization.

<1> The applicant organization's management must demonstrate its intent to make continuous efforts to achieve its targets.

Example: Signing of certification system application documents and the like by a representative of the applicant organization

<2> There must be no inconsistencies between the targets and initiatives stated in the application and the organization's management policies and business description.

<3> The capabilities and structure to carry out efforts to achieve the set targets must be in place. Example: Description of the persons in charge of the efforts and the promotion system (organization chart, personnel structure, etc.) in the application documents.

(3) Target setting/planning

- The following items should be set as requirements regarding the targets and action plans of the applicant organization.
- <1> The targets and action plans set by the applicant organization should contribute to the regional revitalization SDGs.
- <2> The 17 goals and 169 targets of the SDGs that are relevant to the applicant organization's efforts should be described in detail.

- * As it is important to set quantitative and qualitative objectives taking into consideration economic, social and environmental factors as well as the integrated total of all efforts, it is desirable to select multiple targets from the 169 targets of the SDGs.
- <3> The targets and action plans set by the applicant organization should be specific and feasible.
- Quantitative and qualitative action plans and deadlines for achieving them should be described for the objectives.
- Rational action plans should be formulated to achieve the objectives.



(4) Information disclosure

The applicant organization should be required to disclose its targets, action plans, and so forth. Example: Disclosure of the fact of certification acquisition and the status of efforts to achieve targets

(5) Other

If necessary, the following items may also be required for certification.

<1> Process management

Develop methods to ensure the reliable implementation of action plans and review them periodically as necessary.

<2> Risk management

Identify risks (natural disasters, changes in the market environment, etc.) in promoting initiatives and set response processes accordingly.

<3> Internal audit system

Establish a system to internally audit the status of efforts to achieve targets.

* Although the Guidelines are based on the premise of certifying the efforts of local businesses, this does not preclude the establishment of discrete certification systems for specific undertakings and projects carried out as a collaboration among multiple organizations.

Points to Note

- The Guidelines are not legally binding and the failure of an action to comply with the provisions of the Guidelines (including the term "should") should not be subject to legal penalties.
- The Regional Revitalization SDGs Finance Research and Study Group (Office: Office for Promotion of Regional Revitalization, Cabinet Office) should not be liable to any party for any damage, losses or expense arising out of or in connection with the use of the information contained in the Guidelines, or the modification or abolition of the Guidelines.
- The Guidelines will be reviewed on an ongoing basis in response to changes in circumstances and the degree of prevalence of registration and certification systems, taking into account the opinions of local governments, private organizations, residents, experts, and others in related fields.